
 
 
 

Country     

Argentina   Agency of Access to Public Information  
Address: Av. Pte. Gral. Julio A. Roca 710, piso 5 - Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires 
Código postal: C1067ABP  
Phone: (54-11) 3988-3968  
Email: datospersonales@aaip.gob.ar 
Website: https://www.argentina.gob.ar/aaip 

Australia  • Office of the Australian Information Commissioner- (Office of the Privacy Commissioner) – 
Website of the Australian federal privacy commissioner (English). 
http://www.privacy.gov.au 

• New South Wales - (privacynsw – Privacy NSW: Lawlink NSW) – Website of the privacy 
commissioner of the Australian state of New South Wales (English). 
http://www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/privacynsw  

• Northern Territory - (Office Of The Information Commissioner. Northern Territory of 
Australia) – Website of the information commissioner of the northern territory of 
Australia. 
http://www.privacy.nt.gov.au 

• Queensland - (Privacy Victoria – Home) – Website of the privacy commissioner of the 
Australian state of Victoria (English). 
http://www.privacy.vic.gov.au  

• Victoria - (Information Commissioner – Welcome) – Website of the privacy commissioner 
of the Australian state of Queensland (English). 
http://www.oic.qld.gov.au 

Brazil  National Telecommunications Agency ('ANATEL')  
Address: S AUS - Block 6 - Block H - 8th floor - North Wing - CEP 70.070-940 - 

BRASÍLIA/DF  
Email: ombudsman@anatel.gov.br  
Phone: (61) 2312-2081  
Website:  https://www.gov.br/anatel/pt-br  

Canada  www.priv.gc.ca (Privacy Commissioner of Canada / Commissaire à la protection de la vie 
privée du Canada) – Website of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada (English, French).   

Chile  Not applicable  
China  • Cyberspace Administration of China (CAC) - http://www.cac.gov.cn/ 

• The Ministry of Public Security - https://www.mps.gov.cn/ 
• Ministry of Industry and Information Technology - https://www.miit.gov.cn/ 

Colombia  Deputy Superintendence for the Protection of Personal Data  
https://www.sic.gov.co/en/deputy-superintendence-for-the-protection-of-personal-data  

Costa Rica  Costa Rican data protection authority   
Address: San Pedro de Montes de Oca, Alameda, avenida 7 y calle 49, edificio Da Vinci  
Email: info@prodhab.go.cr  
Phone: (506) 2234 0189  
Website: http://www.prodhab.go.cr  

European Economic Area (Austria,  
Belgium, Bulgaria, Croatia, Cyprus  
Czech Republic. Denmark. EDPS, Estonia,  
Finland, France, Germany, Greece,  
Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania,  
Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland,  
Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia,  
Spain, Sweden, Iceland,  
Liechtenstein,Norway)  

https://edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/about-edpb/members_en  
  

Ecuador  Not applicable  
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Egypt   Not applicable  
Hong Kong   Office of the Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data, Hong Kong –  

Website of the Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data of Hong Kong (English, Chinese). 
http://www.pcpd.org.hk  

Japan   Personal Information Protection Commission, Government of Japan   
Address: Kasumigaseki Common Gate West Tower 32nd Floor, 3-2-1, Kasumigaseki,  
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-0013, Japan  
Phone: +81-(0)3-6457-9680 (Representative); and +81-(0)3-6457-9849 (Inquiry Line for Act 
on Protection of Personal Information) (in Japanese only)  

Korea   Personal Data Protection Commission  
Website: https://www.ppc.go.jp/en/index.html  

India   Not applicable  
Indonesia   Not applicable  
Israel   http://ilita.justice.gov.il (ומידע  –  ראשי טכנולוגיה  למשפט   ,Website of the Israeli Law – (הרשות 

Information and Technology Authority (ILITA), home to the Israeli data protection authority  
(Hebrew, English)  
https://www.gov.il/en/departments/the_privacy_protection_authority/govil-landing-page  

Macau   Office for Personal Data Protection, Macao 
https://www.gpdp.gov.mo/en/index.html   

Malaysia   Official Portal of Department of Personal Data Protection 
https://www.pdp.gov.my/jpdpv2/?lang=en   

Mexico   www.ifai.org.mx/DatosPersonales (Protección de Datos Personales) – Website of Mexican 
data protection authority (Spanish, parts in English).  

New Zealand    (The Office of the Privacy Commissioner, New Zealand / Homepage) – Website of the New 
Zealand data protection agency (English). 
http://www.privacy.org.nz  

Pakistan   Not applicable  
Peru    Autoridad Nacional de Protección de Datos Personales 

https://www.gob.pe/anpd 
Philippines   NPC  

Address: 5th Floor Delegation Building, PICC Complex, Roxas Blvd, Pasay, Metro Manila, 
Philippines  
Email: info@privacy.gov.ph   
Phone: +63 2 8234 2228  
Website: https://www.privacy.gov.ph/  

Saudi Arabia   Saudi Data and Artificial Intelligence Authority 
https://sdaia.gov.sa/en/default.aspx 

South Africa   Information Regulator  
https://inforegulator.org.za/information-officers/   

 Singapore 
   

 PDPC  
Address: Address: 10 Pasir Panjang Road, #03-01 Mapletree Business City, Singapore 
117438  
Email: Not specified, however query form available: 
https://form.gov.sg/5dfae076c00ae200190b39c5 
Phone: +65 6377 3131  
Website: https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/  
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Switzerland    Federal Data Protection and Information Commissioner (FDPIC) 
https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/edoeb/en/home.html   

Thailand   Office of the Personal Data Protection Committee  
Address: 20 Moo 3, Government Center Commemorating His Majesty the King's 80th 
Birthday, Ratthaprasasanabhakdi Building (Building B), 7th Floor, Chaengwattana Road, 
Thung Song Hong, Lak Si, Bangkok 10210.  
Email: saraban@pdpc.or.th  
Phone: 02 142 1033, 02 141 6993  
Website: https://www.mdes.go.th/mission/82  

Tahiti   Not applicable  

  Turkey  Name: KVKK  
Kişisel Verileri Koruma Kurumu Nasuh Akar Mahallesi  1407. Sok. No:4, 06520  
Çankaya/Ankara  
Email: ihlalbildirimi@kvkk.gov.tr  
Phone: 0312 216 50 00  
Website: www.kvkk.gov.tr  

  UAE  UAE Data Office  
The Commissioner of Data Protection  
Dubai International Financial Centre Authority  
Level 14, The Gate  
P.O. Box 74777  
Dubai- United Arab Emirates commissioner@dp.difc.ae  

  United Kingdom  ICO  
https://ico.org.uk 

  USA  California   

The California Attorney General has the authority to enforce the CCPA and CPRA  

California Privacy Protection Agency (CPPA) https://cppa.ca.gov   

Colorado  

The Colorado Attorney General has the authority to enforce the CPA Virginia  

The Colorado Attorney General has the authority to enforce the VCDPA.  

  Venezuela  Not applicable  
  Vietnam  Personal Data Protection Committee (“PDPC”)  

  

 Note - Dated 2nd January 2024 

   


